
Summer Lee (LKl( Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Ivy Ratilla < ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg >

Tuesday, 17 March,2020 4127 PM

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

SUR; Hansel Ang
FW: SJM5550C & 51D34512 Doa L6/3/20 ll C10005924
SJ M6550C.pdf; SLD345LZ.pdf

HiTeam,

We would like to arrange TP survey for SJM6550C.

Workshop information:
Chris €ha n

Green Forest Automobile Pte Ltd
Hpi927 7221-4

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

r +55 6540 2185
F +65 5725 0853
E ivv. r@budgetd irect.com.sg

Atriruln
Budoet ;{j;i

Di?ect ffi
insurance HEtl

Customer Care +65 622L 21tt
CIaims +65 6227 2t99
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue. #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore
239924
budo etdirect.com.so

auto t* general
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201526103G) trading as Buddet
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is u na uthorised.



This email is sent by Auto & General(SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is

for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the

stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. lt may

be privileged. lf you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,

interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: chan pick yuen <chris_chan bebe @ hotmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 1.7 March 2020 4:05 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <cla ims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Cc: Hansel Ang <hansel.ang@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: sJM6550c & sLD345LZDoa t6/3/20 | | C10005924

Dear Sir / Mdm ,

LKK auto consulta nt

Get Outloo k for iOS

From: chan pick yuen <chris chanbebe(o hotmail,com>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 1:49 PM

To: Claims <claims@budeetdlreqt.com.sg>

Subject: SJM6550C & SLD3451Z Doa 16/3/20

Dear Sir / Mdm ,

Enclosed is our GIA report.
Please let us have your 10 name list of surveyor to survey our client vehicle: SJM5550C . Thanks

Best Regards

Chris Chan

Green Forest Automobile Pte Ltd

Hp:92712214

This email is sent by Auto & General lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,

Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.

The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect

views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. lt may be privileged. lf you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure

of this email is unauthorised. lf you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
This email is sent by Auto & General lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,

Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.

The views expressed in this email and attachments (emall) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect

views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. lt may be privileged. lf you are not the

intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been walved and any use, interference with, or disclosure

of this email is unauthorised. lf you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
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l,/VA320033,144 VAC - Kak Bukl
ENTRY oATE & TIME: 1710312020 1l 04
SIIBMITTED BY Norha nrBte AbdllMald

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission oate & Time: 1710312020 '11:13

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report !9I99!ly the deta ls ofhe accidertto speed !P ihe cla ms Process.

2 rh'c r_.rm m,,sl be comDleted b! tre Polcvholoe'a1d/or lhe Autl_onsed D"ver

s. tnror.ur on prorio";-r"r b" 
"" 

trutt ful and u"crrate us possibte. any wiliul misrepresentation o.witholding of materialfacts may allow nsurance companies to

repudiate policy liabilitY.

4 The ssue a n d acceptance of rhis Form by nsurance compa n ies is nol an ad m ssron of policy lia bil ly on the part of the rnsu rance companres.

5 Anv false reportinq lnay be refened to the Police for investigation.

o. rn* ,"po'r.ritt o" ro*a.d"o oy$," in"u,"rs oiGEEif n"coro" M*asement Centre established by the General lnsurance Associatron of Singapore (GlA)for

ar€h v ng and lhat copies ofthis repod will,Ior a fee, be made available upon application by nteresled parties

7. By rh e od gement of this report to the rn surers. you hereby conseni to the arch v ng of this report at the centre afd to cop es of the repod be nQ rnade avarla ble

17lO3l2O2O 11:04

15/03/2020 16:00

SENGKANG WEST AVENUE / SENGKANG WEST ROAD

SINGAPORE

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number

lnsured,/Policltttolder

Name Of Registered Owner

Co Reg No

Email Address

l,4obile Phone No

Alternatrve Phone No

vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tinre of accldent

Are you claiming under your own lnsurance policy
for reparr to your vehicle?

lf No. Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category

lnsuIance Company

Name of lnsurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Pol cy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of B rth

Occupation

Date of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gen der

l\,4obile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

El\la lAddress

NO

THIRD PARTY

PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

THIRD PARTY

YES

51 12456019-000013 IP

MUHAI\,4MAD FAIZ BIN NAIM

SXXXX354Z

07/06/1995

OUTDOOR

13t04t2016

3 YEARS AND 1 1 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-88516317

NOEMAIL

sJ r\,16550C

GRACE AUTO LEASING

5XXXX089E

NOEMAIL

oFFtcE-96985643

TOYOTA

WISH 1,8X A

Page 1 of 18



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the lnsured's Company

lf No. Relationship of the Driver with the lnsured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

lnsurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General lnfomation of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other ldormation

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
amhlrlance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

lhave been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (lncluding Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident repo(ed to the police?

lf Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

lf Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT ATTACHED

Attachmem(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 243 HOUGANG STREET 22 #01.101

530243

NO

OTHER - HIRER

-

SIDE SWIPE

CLEAR

DRY

NO

2

YES

YES

YES

NO

1

YES

PAYA LEBAR NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 114 HoUGANG AVENUE 1 #01-1270 , POSTCODE; 530i 14 ,

COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: '1800-28S9999 - FAx NO: 62815961

NO

YES

NO

NO

Vehrcle Registration Number

Vehicle l\,4ake/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

lnsurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

SLD3451Z

NISSAN / QASHQAI 1,2 DIG-T CVT ABS 2WD sDR

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of l8



No. Of Passenger (lncluding Driver)

Name

Approximate Age

lnjuries Sustain

lnjured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

Was this rnjured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

MUHAMI\,IAD FAIZ BIN NAIM

NECK & BACK

sJ r\.46550C

NO

Name

Approximate Age

lnjuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

PASSENGER

sLD3451Z

YES

Page 3 oi 18
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lndividual Statement
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lndividual Statement
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lndividual Statement
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:
Business

089E

Vehicle to be Exportedl

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

MaximLrm Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paid:

sJM6550C

Yes

18lvla( 2O2O

TOYOTA

wlsH 1.8xA
BJack

2008

7ZZ3!47382

2NE100418850

97.0 kW (130 bhp)

$19,940.00

73 )an 2OO9

13 )ao 2OO9

2

mRFTnsbifii\r
PARF EliSibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

Forfeited

$0.00

COE Expiry Datel

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

TotalRebate Amount:

12 )an 2424

B - Car (1601cc & above)

5

$1s,668.00

$11.961.00

$11,961.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Mar 2020

OK

I



S6E.A.FtMA.RT.C(,M Losin sien up gre@ ai

Arlicles Forum Rasolrc€sSellMy Car Dkectory Prodrlcts lnsurahce

? Post an Ad {} adve(se. Lolin lO d,ays of se|ing

Any Any > lo6yea(s) any Any

n Toyota wish 1.8a (coE titl $50,800 $5,7aA ly 19-lan-2009 t,794 cc 200,000 km
otl2029')

Authorized Agent unit (Not PI). well f4aintain and raken care By Meticutous lst owner. New Road rax. a[ wear And rear pads

:i !rlrr:. -!r.i;::rji, i.\.,!. .;: if

n Toyota wish 1.8A x (COE ti i2s,aoo g6,660 /yt t3,Feb-2009 t,ts4 cc
ou 2024\

On€ Of 
_Ihe 

Favourite Family MPV In Townl Famols For Its Spacious And Euel Economy MPVI High In House And Bank Loan Avaihbte For
Enqulry. CallNow For More lnfomationl

Any Availabl€

I,4PV Available

I royota wistr r.ea lcor titt
02l2oz4)

@

Wellf4aintained Car' Inte orAnd Exterior In Good Condition. Accident Fre€. Service Recods Avaitabte Upon Request. Consignment Unit.
Inslrance, Bank Loan And In House Loans Ava]labte. Trade lns wetcomed. Viewing By Appointment Ont.

$2{,a00 $6,290 lyt 27-Feb-2009 1,794 cc 12ZOO0 krn

Wellr.laintained.1000/0 B€autiful Condition, llost Worthy Buy, TEde tn Wetcome, Ca[ Now For Viewing.

I GETYOUR ls vour coE expiring? Let us help You renew it!

] !9E_ Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. Wellhelp you renew you COE and get a toan ror it. cet the cheapest toan in town and an
r RENEWAL approvat n 2 days witlout eflorrr EncJire toddy.
LOAN

f] loyota wistr r.Sl lCOr ti
o212024\

n royota wish 1.8A (coE t,ll
03l2024)

t2s,200 96,390 /yr 25,Feb-2009 1,794 K 174,794kn

$30,800 17 ,690 lyt 20-l4ar-2009 1,794 c. 15O,OO0 km

@
Well Maint ined. Loans AvEllable, With Lowest lnterGt Rates, High T6de-In Welcome, Ca[ Now ro Book An Appointment To Mew This
Beauty, Viewing Stdctly Appoinhent 8ased.

n Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE tilt

m;rE

f49,a00 $5,520lyt Z5-f4ar2009 1,794 cc 17B,9oO km
03/2C29)

Hi,I'm Desmond Selling A Toyota Wish,7-seater MPVAT 949,800.9 yeals COE Remaining. Low Miteage Of 178,900 Km. R€a y cood
Condition ' Gn Giv€ You Pe6onal Waffanty. full Repair History Since I Renewed The COE 1 Ye.r A9o. Ati Repai6 Done. S4OOb ptus Oi.
. . . ,ir+.r:. .. :.j .ir,r' ..1. , a! 1,rh !.r,...

fl Toyota wish l.aA (cOE till J26,8oo t6,640 tyt l4-Ap.2009 Lis4 e. l90.ooo 16
03/2024)

Low cost suitable For short Term Comminnent. Excellent choice For lt's Cheapest In Town! Good Fuel consumption. FuIy oone Up To

'il@

@

Sell it yolls€lrl pdvertise it atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!

" Back( 1 23455 7 a9 )Next"

Sear.h Seledion Wislr


